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July 24, 2020 

Denise McNerney 
Merits Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543  

Re: Facebook, Inc. v. Noah Duguid, et al., No. 19-511 

Dear Ms. McNerney: 

I represent petitioner in the above-captioned matter.  On behalf of all parties, I am writing 
to request an extension of time for the merits briefs and joint appendix in this case, as follows: 

Petitioner’s brief (and joint appendix): September 4, 2020 

Respondent’s brief:  October 16, 2020 

All parties, including the United States, which intervened below, agree to this proposed schedule.  
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement 

cc: All counsel of record 




